=

— O

Pebruary 235, 1951

TOXKLAN PRODUCTION CO vANY
Rennedy Building
Tulsa 3, Oklahoma

Att: Mr. . . Bower
Dear Lir:
In reply to your letter of Fesrmwmry 20, 1951,
RE: &illiamson # 2 E/2 N¥/4

Sec. 23-215-37E.
Lea County, New Mexico.

Ne fird you have {'iled ond with the 0il Conservation
Commission in the name of Toklan Royalty Corporation
amd advise that vou have this boad changed to Toklan
Produotion Co:pany or file plugring bond covering this
well. Before we can approve Form C=110, it will be
necessary for this change to be made.

On examining ywur C-110 I fizd that you have left off
the Unit lstter. Plemse place unit letter at blank
indieated on form.

Please return C~110 with letter and information in
regard to your bond.

Very truly yvours,
OLIL COUMBRRVATIOT COMMISSTION
oY e

ROY 0., YARSROUGH
0il and Gas Inspector

ROY /aeh

enclo.
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